

# Clint Sandercock

General Manager/ Q.C. Manager

Experience: 15 years



Contact  
(780) 898-3247



Email  
[csandercock@keabray.ca](mailto:csandercock@keabray.ca)



Website  
[www.keabray.ca](http://www.keabray.ca)

## SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

Clint joined Keabray Energy in July of 2016 as our General Manager. He has many years of experience in the oil and gas sector. His industry experience includes manager, foreman, welder, equipment operator. Clint's responsibilities with Keabray Energy includes managing daily operations, cost controls and budgeting reports, crew and equipment placement, managing the Q.C. department, assisting with bidding, both pipelines and facilities. Clint is also our Indigenous Communities Liaison. With Clint's 15+ years of industry experience, he keeps Keabray Energy's operations running smoothly.

Clint is dedicated to safety, company policies and building and maintaining customer relations. As well as building a team environment.

## EXPERIENCE

July 2016 – Present - Keabray Energy – Drayton Valley

General Manager/ Q.C. Manager

Jan. 2014 – June 2016 Option Machine – Drayton Valley, Alberta

Welder/ Shop Foreman

- Managing shop and executing projects.
- Welder/ Fabricator

2012- 2014 – Flint Industries – Drayton Valley

Welder/ Pipefitter

- Welding and fabricating
- Mechanical installations.

2010 – 2012 – Torque Contracting – Drayton Valley

Welder

- Welding and fabricating
- Mechanical installations

2009-2010 - Rimfire Trucking – Drayton Valley

- Welder, Equipment Operator, Shop hand
- Welding and fabricating

2006 – 2008 - Nu-Force Energy/ Lincoln County Oilfield – Drayton Valley

- Apprentice Welder/ Crew Foreman

## SKILL PROFICIENCIES

- Safe Work
- Quality Control
- Project Management
- Client & Employee Relations

## Strategic Planning & Execution

- Extensive Industry Skillset
- Leadership
- Crew Management
- Bidding
- Equipment Management

## EDUCATION & CERTIFICATES

- H2S Alive
- First Aid/ CPR
- WHIMS
- TDG
- Air Brake Certification
- Class 3 Drivers Licence
- Driver Education
- Journeyman Welder